

TOWN OF GREENBACK

6889 Morganton Road Greenback, TN 37742 PHONE 865-856-2224 townofgreenback@gmail.com **Dewayne Birchfield, Mayor**

Delmar Davis, Vice-M

<u>Aldermen</u> LINDA BLACK TINA BAKER

September 13, 2022 MINUTES

The City of Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen held a regularly scheduled meeting on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at the Greenback Community Center in Greenback, TN.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Dewayne Birchfield at 7:00 PM.

ROLL CALL

Upon Roll Call, the following Board members were PRESENT: Tina Baker, Delmar Davis, Linda Black and Dewayne Birchfield (4).

Thereupon, Mayor Dewayne Birchfield announced the presence of a quorum.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Alderman Davis made a motion to adopt the September 13, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda. The motion was seconded by Alderman Baker.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Alderman Black made the motion that the August 9, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes be accepted and approved as written. The motion was seconded by Mayor Birchfield.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements for the month of August 2022 were presented to the Board for review of monthly revenue and expenditures. After questions were addressed concerning the House Fire Fund for Debbie Frazier and the Beer Tax income Alderman City of Greenback Meeting of Mayor and Aldermen September 13, 2022 (2)

Davis made the motion that the August 2022 Financial Statements be accepted as presented. The motion was seconded by Mayor Birchfield.

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Board members voted AYE: Baker, Davis, Birchfield and Black

The motion PASSED: (4/0/0)

BOARD COMMENTS

There was discussion among the board members concerning speeding in Greenback. Mayor Birchfield stated the citizens need to be told to call the Loudon County Sheriff's office and they can issue citations. Also, Mayor said he is still planning to get with the Sheriff's office about issuing citations for ordinance violations.

Alderman Black indicated she was receiving complaints concerning the Regions ATM being broken ofter. The board was informed the machine is only for those who maintain accounts at Regions and if it is not working, Regions needs to be notified.

The Mayor informed the board of the meeting with Deb Rossi and Ronnie Becker concerning the Hardware Store. The construction preliminaries are still preceding slowly. The City will have to install a camera system at the back of the building once construction materials begin to arrive.

OLD BUSINESS

The Veterans Memorial is now complete although there are several more bricks being engraved at this time. The City will have a dedication ceremony on Nov 11, 2022 which is Veterans Day.

The City is waiting on the rock to mount the plaque which will be installed at the park. A dedication ceremony will be planned at a later time.

NEW BUSINESS

In consideration of a donation of \$500 to The Lost Vets Alderman Black made a motion to make the donation of \$500. The motion was seconded by Alderman Baker.

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Board members voted AYE: Baker, Davis, Birchfield and Black

The motion PASSED: (4/0/0)

City of Greenback Meeting of Mayor and Aldermen September 13, 2022 (3)

The final results of the sewer survey is a follows: 68 of the 114 survey's sent were returned. There were 62 votes of yes for the sewer and 6 no votes. The results were forwarded on to TAAS.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments made.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned on a motion made by Alderman Black and seconded by Mayor Birchfield. The September 2022 Town of Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen stood adjourned.